
State of Georgia  
Improving Neighborhood Outcomes in Disproportionally Impacted Communities  

2023 Grant Awards Emails 
 

From: GrantCare Manager <GrantCare_mgr@opb.georgia.gov> 
Date: May 19, 2023 at 11:13:08 AM EDT 
To: "Singer, Paige K." <pksinger@dekalbcountyga.gov> 
Subject: Grant Award Notification - GA-0013762 - Truelove Park 

 
Dear DeKalb County Georgia, Recreation, Parks and Cultural Affairs, 
 
Congratulations on your Improving Neighborhood Outcomes in Disproportionally Impacted 
Communities award. This email contains the next steps to get your organization set up in the Georgia 
Grants Management System. You will need to complete the following steps to accept your award. Please 
click on the links for instructions on how to complete each task. 
 

Step 1. Sign Terms and Conditions (T&C) 
Step 2. Georgia Grants Portal Access  
Step 3. Vendor Management Form and W-9 

Step 4: Final Budget Approval 
  

Grantees will be able to submit for eligible reimbursement within their approved budget categories once 
onboarding is complete. OPB has a tutorial on payment request on the For Grantees 
webpage: https://opb.georgia.gov/covid-response/grantees. 
 

The Program Specialist assigned to this grant is , . Please reach out to with any questions or concerns as it 
relates to your award or the onboarding process. 
 

We look forward to working with you. 
  

Thank You, 
Georgia Grants Administrator 
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